## **VIBRANT MINDS SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL**

Regular Meeting Thursday, November 2, 2023, 5:30 p.m. 412 W. Carl Karcher Way, Anaheim, CA 92801 (The meeting was held via a teleconference session.)

## MINUTES

I. Call to Order: p.m.

- A. Introduction and Roll Call: Debbie Schroeder, Cindy Fox, Iztel Vazquez, Mirta Carmona, Christina Selstad, and Erica Frutys
- B. Additional Attendees:
- C. Attendees after Roll Call: Jimmy Bui
- D. Adoption of Agenda: Motion to accept agenda: Debbie Schroeder Second: Cindy Fox Vote: 6/6
- E. Approval/Correction of Minutes from the October 5, 2023, Regular Meeting -Minutes stand as approved.
- II. No public speakers spoke at the meeting.
- III. Updates from SSC Chairperson Christina Selstad:

- IV. Updates from ELAC
  - A. Representative Report: Dr Schroeder shared that the last meeting was on October 18. They discussed the technology survey. They shared resources that were available for support at home. They also discussed the possibility of having English classes at school. Their next meeting is November 15, 2023

V. Updates from Director of Vibrant Minds Charter School – Debra Schroeder :

A. Community School Grant - Dr. Schroeder shared that our meetings will have monthly updates to the grant. Yvette LaValle shared that she will be attending a meeting provided by the OCDE. A parent questionnaire went out on Parent Square to ask for input to the plan and asked for participation in meetings to give insight and suggestions.

Α.

B. Family Coaching Support – Dr. Schroeder shared that we will be participating in a pilot program that will be providing parenting classes and parent coaching. Yvette shared that Dr. Roque has given input on possible topics for the classes and a Parent Square was sent out to ask for input on the topics also.

C. Comprehensive School Safety Plan - Yvette LaValle shared that the CSSP has two new sections. The first is a crime report from the area for the past 6 months. The largest percent of crime was larceny due to the amount of stores and industry around the area. The second part that was added was the list of the training/classes that had been completed by staff, administration, and the Security Plan leader. The fire marshal has already approved the plan and we are awaiting the approval from the Anaheim Police security Officer.

D. SBAC Comparative Data: Dr. Schroeder shared the result from last year's SBAC results. She shared the comparison to other charter schools, local schools, and schools in districts in higher socio-economic areas. Ms. Fox shared her perspective and the plans that are in place to focus on our current 5th grade class with support in both ELA and Math.

E. Tutoring Concept: Dr. Schroeder shared the goal to focus on our 5th graders to tutor in SIPPS to help with phonics gaps and decoding of multi-symbolic words. We do have many ELL, some have IEPs, and other struggles that have caused the dip. The tutors will come from our current staff and other support staff. Dr. Schroeder will be meeting with a professor from Chapman University to get insight and council for the program to support this target growth. The tutoring will be in the after-school program. Mirta Carmona shared that we may want to share these results with the 5th grade parents to share the gap. Christina Selstad shared that teachers love having tutoring after-school. Many times when support is given to give extra help it is during the school day that prevents them from learning the items being taught during the school day.

VII. Updates from SSC Members:

A. SSC Representative Report from the VMCS Board Meeting, October 18, 2023 – Yvette LaValle shared at the meeting that the board heard about the update of the CUP for the new location, a review of the presentation of purchasing two, 15 passenger vans and the vote that was approved for the purchase. There was a presentation of the ASES Program by Ms. Cook, Ms. Nguyen shared the enrollment numbers and the waitlist for the school. They reviewed and passed the Title 3 Consortium, They heard the financial report for August and September by Roy Kim of ICON school Management. B. SSC Member Assigned to Represent/Report at the VMCS Board Meeting for November 8, 2023 – Cindy Fox.

- VI. Action Calendar:
  - A. Kla Cook shared a slide presentation discussing the Big Labs and Little Labs after-school program. She shared the purpose, the offerings, the challenges, and the plans for the future of the program. The income information for the program has us solidly secure in keeping the program.
- VII. Council Discussion:
- A. Ms. Cook shared with the council about the after-school program.
- VIII. Future Agenda Plans:
- IX. Adjournment: 6:40 p.m.

Next Regular Meeting on Thursday, November 2, 2023, at 5:30pm